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Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Syed-Yusoff, Saliha <Saliha.Syed-Yusoff@aig.com>
Sent: Thursday, 21 November 2019 5:55 PM
To: foowah fan
Cc: Khanchna (LKK Auto)
Subject: AIG ref: 4356165818SG-003 ll Accident involving your vehicle SLT230E & SJV5105P  on 

14/09/19
Attachments: 4356165818SG RESPONSE.pdf

Dear Mr Fan, 
 
Kindly refer to attached letter on our claims assessment. 
 
Please be informed that under Policy Condition 9, we shall have the full discretion in the process and settlement of the 
said Third Party Claim. Should you still disagree with our findings, you may consider on undertaking the matter and we 
shall leave it to your own  discretion on the handling of the said claim. 
 
Kindly let us have your reply in writing within the next 5 working day from the date of this email. If we do not hear from 
you, we shall proceed to negotiate and settle the TPPD claim at best.  
 
 
Kind Regards, 
Saliha 
 
 
 
Saliha Syed Yusoff  
AIG 
Senior Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd 
 
AIG Building,78 Shenton Way #08-16, Singapore 079120 
Tel +(65) 6419 1917 |  
www.aig.sg 
 
 
IMPORTANT NOTICE:  
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not 
use or disseminate the information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" 
command and permanently delete the original and any copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any 
attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer system into which it is 
received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or 
damage arising in any way from its use. 
 


